



COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2024
(Immediately following the Village Board Meeting)

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE COMMENTS

TRUSTEE COMMENTS

DISCUSSION

1. Commercial Vehicle Code Changes

EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. Property Acquisition

ADJOURN

Initials: SB

**VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
BOARD REPORT**

TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES
CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
FROM: NATHAN DARGA, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: COMMERCIAL VEHICLE TEXT AMENDMENTS
AGENDA: FEBRUARY 5, 2023, VILLAGE BOARD COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
AGENDA

ITEM

Amending Title 10 (Vehicles and Traffic) and Title 17 (Zoning) of the North Aurora Code of Ordinances Regarding Commercial Vehicles

BACKGROUND

Commercial Vehicles are regulated in two different sections of Village code. Title 10 regulates what can be parked on public streets, Title 17 (Zoning) regulates what can be stored on private property. In reviewing these regulations, staff found that there were differences and inconsistencies between the various sections. Additionally, the definition of what constitutes a commercial vehicle was not clear. Therefore, staff is proposing amending both sections.

The proposed definition for a commercial vehicle is:

Commercial vehicle. For the purposes of Title 10, commercial vehicles shall be any self-propelled or towed vehicle that meets one of the following categories:

1. Has a gross vehicle weight, a gross vehicle weight rating, a gross combination weight, or a gross combination weight rating of 12,001 or more pounds (F Plate or greater).
2. Is a box truck or cutaway (with any plate) where the passenger compartment is completely separate from the cargo area with seating for the driver and no more than one or two passengers.
3. Has a gross vehicle weight, a gross vehicle weight rating, a gross combination weight, or a gross combination weight rating of 10,001 pounds to 12,000 pounds (D Plate) AND any one of the following characteristics: contains a bucket, lift, towing, dump bed, ladder storage or other similar equipment; is taller than ninety inches (90") in height; is designed to carry more than fifteen passengers.

The amendment will also align the time you cannot be parked on the street (10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m.) in both ordinances and update the rules on Village owned lots.

Please find the attached redline version and draft ordinance for your review.

Title 10 – Vehicles and Traffic

10.12.060 Definitions.

- B. Commercial vehicle. ~~Any vehicle operated for the transportation of persons or property in the furtherance of any commercial or industrial enterprise, for hire or not for hire, but not including a commuter van, a vehicle used in a ridesharing arrangement when being used for that purpose, or a recreational vehicle not being used commercially.~~ For the purposes of Title 10, commercial vehicles shall be any self-propelled or towed vehicle that meets one of the following categories:
1. Has a gross vehicle weight, a gross vehicle weight rating, a gross combination weight, or a gross combination weight rating of 12,001 or more pounds (F Plate or greater).
 2. Is a box truck or cutaway (with any plate) where the passenger compartment is completely separate from the cargo area with seating for the driver and no more than one or two passengers.
 3. Has a gross vehicle weight, a gross vehicle weight rating, a gross combination weight, or a gross combination weight rating of 10,001 pounds to 12,000 pounds (D Plate) AND any one of the following characteristics: contains a bucket, lift, towing, dump bed, ladder storage or other similar equipment; is taller than ninety inches (90”) in height; is designed to carry more than fifteen passengers.
- L. Recreational Vehicle. For the purposes of this section, recreational vehicles shall include campers and motor homes (RV plate), boats and other watercraft, pop-up campers (RT plate), and utility trailers (TA, TB, and UT plates).
- M. Residential Street. A “street,” as defined in this section, located adjacent to residentially zoned property or property primarily used for residential housing units.

10.12.090 - Vehicles prohibited on certain streets.

- A. It shall be unlawful to operate a vehicle in excess of any prescribed weight limitations set forth by Village ordinance on any local road designated in such ordinance, which road is posted according to such weight limitations.
- B. It shall be unlawful to operate any "construction vehicle" as defined herein on any street in the village when signs are posted on that street prohibiting "construction vehicles". Where the chief of police, with the approval of the village board, establishes a truck route, construction vehicles will utilize only those established routes to service areas of the village under construction.
- C. It shall be unlawful to park a commercial ~~motor~~ vehicle on a residential street ~~while said truck is running between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. except for vehicles making a delivery or providing a service to an adjacent residential property.~~
- D. It shall be unlawful to park a recreational vehicle on a residential street between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m.

10.24.010 Management, control and use of municipal parking lots

~~The North Aurora municipal parking lot (hereafter called "parking lot") located at 12 West State Street,~~
Parking lots owned by the Village of North Aurora shall be governed by the following rules and regulations:

- A. The enforcement of the rules and regulations of this chapter is granted to the chief of police and the North Aurora police department. Supervision as to the maintenance of ~~the~~ parking lots and ~~the~~ signs posted in connection with such parking lots is granted to the superintendent of public works of the village.
- B. The village may enter into leases with private persons, firms or corporations as to the leasing of certain parking places ~~in the parking lot~~ on terms to be approved from time to time by the board of trustees. Such parking places so leased shall be appropriately marked and shall not be used except by the lessee or persons specifically authorized by the lessee.
- C. Parking in the parking lot is limited to ninety (90) consecutive minutes except as to parking spaces privately leased.
- D. Vehicles must be parked in such a way as to be wholly within the marked parking spaces. No vehicles may be parked in the parking lot which are of such a size that they cannot be placed wholly within the marked parking spaces.
- E. No commercial ~~trucks or freight-carrying~~ vehicles or recreational vehicles shall be parked in any Village owned lot between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. except for vehicles making a delivery or providing a service to an adjacent property. ~~may enter the parking lot for any purposes. The only means of ingress and egress to the parking lot shall be to and from State Street. No vehicles shall enter or leave the parking lot by way of any other private or public property.~~
- F. The police department is authorized to remove and tow away or have removed and towed away by a commercial towing service, any car or other vehicle illegally parked in the parking lot. Vehicles so towed away for illegal parking shall be restored to the owner or operator of such vehicle only upon the payment of the towing and storage charges incurred.

Title 17 - Zoning

17.13.11 - Commercial vehicles in residential districts.

The following restrictions shall apply to the parking or storage of commercial vehicles on property zoned for residential use.

- A. No commercial vehicles, ~~as defined in section 16.3, including road tractors, agricultural wagon trailers, semi-trailers and special mobile equipment~~ shall be parked or stored on any residential premises ~~or any public right-of-way in a residential district~~, except under the following conditions.
 - 1. Commercial vehicles are permitted to park in residential districts when making a delivery or providing a service adjacent to such residential premises.
 - 2. Commercial vehicles that are parked or stored in ~~an enclosed structure~~ a fully enclosed permanent structure. Temporary storage tents for commercial vehicles shall not be considered a permanent structure.
 - 3. ~~Commercial vehicles that are either pickup trucks, standard passenger vehicles or passenger vans designed to carry fifteen (15) or fewer passengers. Passenger vans or pickup trucks must be less than ninety (90) inches in height, and cannot exceed Class D license plate requirements for the State of Illinois.~~
- B. Commercial vehicle parking may be approved as a special use subject to Section 4.3 (Special Uses). If approved, the special use shall be limited to the particular vehicle and property for which the special use is sought and shall apply only to the applicant and shall not be assignable or transferable.

17.13.12 - Recreational vehicles in residential districts.

For the purposes of this section, recreational vehicles shall include campers, motor homes, boats (and other watercraft), pop-up campers, and utility trailers.

- A. No recreational vehicle shall be parked on or over public right-of-way ~~between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m.~~
- B. No more than one recreational vehicle shall be parked or stored on a residential premises at any given time.
- C. No recreational vehicle shall be parked on residential premises except during the following periods:
 - 1. Thursday 6:00 p.m. through Monday noon.
 - 2. April 1 through April 15 and October 15 through October 30.
 - 3. Upon written request by permit issued by the code enforcement office for a continuous period not to exceed fourteen (14) days for the parking of recreational vehicles owned by temporary house guests. Such special circumstance permits shall be limited to one per guest family during each six-month period during the calendar year.
 - 4. Recreational vehicles may be stored behind the front building elevation on a residential lot, subject to any parking restrictions included in the Zoning Ordinance. For the purposes of this section, the "front building elevation" shall also include any building frontage along a corner side yard.

- D. There shall be no limit to the number of recreational vehicles being parked or stored in a fully enclosed permanent structure. Temporary storage tents for recreational vehicles shall not be considered a permanent structure.
- E. All parking and storing of recreational vehicles shall be on a hard surface as identified in section 13.8(C).
- F. No recreational vehicle shall be used for living, sleeping, or housekeeping purposes in any zoning district.

17.16.3 Definitions.

Commercial Motor Vehicle. ~~Any motorized vehicle licensed by the State of Illinois as a commercial vehicle, used in a commercial enterprise, containing lettering on the vehicle body advertising a commercial enterprise, or requiring a State of Illinois license plate of "Class D" or greater.~~ For the purposes of Title 17, commercial vehicles shall be any self-propelled or towed vehicle that meets one of the following categories:

- A. Has a gross vehicle weight, a gross vehicle weight rating, a gross combination weight, or a gross combination weight rating of 12,001 or more pounds (F Plate or greater).
- B. Is a box truck or cutaway (with any plate) where the passenger compartment is completely separate from the cargo area with seating for the driver and no more than one or two passengers.
- C. Has a gross vehicle weight, a gross vehicle weight rating, a gross combination weight, or a gross combination weight rating of 10,001 pounds to 12,000 pounds (D Plate) AND any one of the following characteristics: contains a bucket, lift, towing, dump bed, ladder storage or other similar equipment; is taller than ninety inches (90") in height; is designed to carry more than fifteen passengers.

Recreational Vehicle. A vehicle, or similar means of human transportation, used primarily for recreational purposes, which shall include, but is not limited to, the following:

- A. Boat/Raft. Any unit that is used for water travel.
- B. Camper Trailer. A non-self-propelled motor vehicle designed to be towed and designed to be used as a temporary dwelling for travel or recreational use.
- C. Motor Home. A portable dwelling designed and constructed as an integral part of a self-propelled vehicle.
- D. Pickup Coach. A structure designed primarily to be mounted on a pickup or truck chassis and with sufficient equipment to render it suitable for use as a temporary dwelling for travel, recreational or vacation uses.
- E. Snowmobile. A motorized vehicle used for travel over snow or ice.
- F. Utility Trailers. A vehicle, enclosed or non-enclosed, without its own motive power (excluding semitrailers) that is designed and constructed to transport another vehicle, such as a car, boat, motorcycle, or snowmobile, or to transport equipment and/or tools, such as lawn mowers, etc., and that is eligible to be licensed or registered and insured for highway use.

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA



VILLAGE OF
NORTH
AURORA

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

Ordinance No. _____

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 10 OF THE NORTH AURORA CODE OF
ORDINANCES REGARDING COMMERCIAL VEHICLES**

Adopted by the
Board of Trustees and President
of the Village of North Aurora
this ____ day of _____, 2024

Published in Pamphlet Form
by authority of the Board of Trustees of the
Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois,
this ____ day of _____, 2024
by _____.

Signed _____

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 10 OF THE NORTH AURORA CODE OF
ORDINANCES REGARDING COMMERCIAL VEHICLES

WHEREAS, the Village of North Aurora regulates the vehicles and traffic in Title 10 of the Code of Ordinances of North Aurora, Illinois; and,

WHEREAS, Village staff have identified and recommend several text amendments to Title 10 as set forth herein; and,

WHEREAS, said amendments will help Village staff enforce the provisions regarding parking of commercial and recreational vehicles on public streets; and,

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees adopt the findings and recommendations of the Village staff as reasonable, consistent with the general goals and purposes of Title 10, and determine they are in the best interests of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: The recitals set forth above are adopted and incorporated herein as the material findings of the President and Board of Trustees.

SECTION 2: Title 10, Chapter 12, Section 060 (10.12.060): Definitions, of the Code of North Aurora, Illinois is hereby amended to read as follows:

The following definitions shall apply for the purpose of this chapter, except when the context otherwise requires.

- A. *Axle load.* The total load transmitted to the road by all wheels whose centers may be included between two parallel transverse vertical planes forty (40) inches apart extending across the full width of the vehicle.
- B. *Commercial Vehicle.* For the purposes of Title 10, commercial vehicles shall be any self-propelled or towed vehicle that meets one of the following categories:
 - 1. Has a gross vehicle weight, a gross vehicle weight rating, a gross combination weight, or a gross combination weight rating of 12,001 or more pounds (F Plate or greater).
 - 2. Is a box truck or cutaway (with any plate) where the passenger compartment is completely separate from the cargo area with seating for the driver and no more than one or two

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

passengers.

3. Has a gross vehicle weight, a gross vehicle weight rating, a gross combination weight, or a gross combination weight rating of 10,001 pounds to 12,000 pounds (D Plate) AND any one of the following characteristics: contains a bucket, lift, towing, dump bed, ladder storage or other similar equipment; is taller than ninety inches (90") in height; is designed to carry more than fifteen passengers.
- C. *Construction vehicle.* Any vehicle over ten thousand (10,000) pounds actual weight, registered gross weight or G.V.W.R. that is required to comply with ILCS Ch. 625, Act 5, §§ 12-712 and 12-713 on identification required to be displayed.
 - D. *Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (GVWR).* The value specified by the manufacturer or manufacturers as the maximum loaded weight of a single vehicle. The GVWR of a combination of vehicles (commonly referred to as the "Gross Combination Weight Rating" or GCWR) is the GVWR of the power unit plus the GVWR of the towed unit or units. In the absence of a value specified by the manufacturer, GCWR is determined by adding the GVWR of the power unit and the total weight of the towed unit and any load on the unit.
 - E. *Gross weight.* The weight of a vehicle, whether operated singly or in combination, without its load plus the weight of the load thereon.
 - F. *Highway or road or street.* The entire width between the boundary lines of every public way when any part thereof is open to the use of the public for purposes of vehicle travel.
 - G. *Implement of husbandry.* Every vehicle designed and adapted exclusively for agricultural, horticultural, or livestock raising operations, including farm wagons, wagon trailers or like vehicles used in connection therewith, or for lifting or carrying an implement of husbandry.
 - H. *Local delivery.* Use of a vehicle in excess of any prescribed weight limitation set forth by Village ordinance on any local road or street designated in such ordinance, which road or street is posted according to such weight limitations solely for the purpose of making a delivery or picking up a load on that particular designated road or street, but only to the extent that such vehicle drives no more than the minimum distance necessary for that purpose and only to the extent that no alternative route is available.
 - I. *Motor vehicle.* Every vehicle which is self-propelled and every vehicle which is propelled by electric power obtained from overhead trolley wires, but not operated upon rails, except for vehicles moved solely by human power and motorized wheelchairs. For this Act, motor vehicles are divided into two divisions:

First division: Those motor vehicles which are designated for the carrying of not more than ten (10) persons:

Second division: Those motor vehicles which are designated for carrying more than ten (10) persons, designated or used for living quarters, designed for pulling or carrying freight, cargo or implements of husbandry, and motor vehicles of the first division remodeled for use and use as

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

motor vehicles of the second division.

- J. *Permit route*. The route authorized by the issuing authority with proper jurisdiction over the roads for which permission has been granted to move a vehicle or combination of vehicles that is in itself indivisible or carrying an indivisible load that exceeds normal dimensions or weight or a combination thereof.
- K. *Person*. Any individual, firm, co-partnership, partnership, corporation, company, association, church, religious sect, religious denomination, society, organization, league, trust, or any combination of the foregoing.
- L. *Recreational Vehicle*. For the purposes of this section, recreational vehicles shall include campers and motor homes (RV plate), boats and other watercraft, pop-up campers (RT plate), and utility trailers (TA, TB, and UT plates).
- M. *Residential Street*. A "street," as defined in this section, located adjacent to residentially zoned property or property primarily used for residential housing units.
- N. *Semitrailer*. Every vehicle without motive power, other than a pole trailer, designed for carrying persons or property and for being drawn by a motor vehicle and so constructed that some part of its weight and that of its load rests upon or is carried by another vehicle.
- O. *Tandem axles*. Any two or more single axles whose centers are more than forty (40) inches and not more than ninety-six (96) inches apart, measured to the nearest inch between extreme axles in the series, except as provided in 625 ILCS 5/15-111 for special hauling vehicles.
- P. *Trailer*. Every vehicle without motive power in operation, other than a pole trailer, designed for carrying persons or property and for being drawn by a motor vehicle and so constructed that no part of its weight rests upon the towing vehicle.
- Q. *Truck tractor*. Every motor vehicle designed and used primarily for drawing other vehicles and not so constructed as to carry a load other than a part of the weight of the vehicle and load so drawn.
- R. *Village*. The corporate boundaries of the Village of North Aurora.

SECTION 3: Title 10, Chapter 12, Section 090 (10.12.090): Vehicles prohibited on certain streets, of the Code of North Aurora, Illinois is hereby amended to read as follows:

- A. It shall be unlawful to operate a vehicle in excess of any prescribed weight limitations set forth by Village ordinance on any local road designated in such ordinance, which road is posted according to such weight limitations.
- B. It shall be unlawful to operate any "Construction Vehicle" as defined herein on any road in the Village when signs are posted on that road prohibiting "Construction Vehicles". Where the Chief of Police, with the approval of the Village Board, establishes a truck route, construction vehicles

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

will utilize only those established routes to service areas of the Village under construction.

- C. It shall be unlawful to park a commercial vehicle on a residential street between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. except for vehicles making a delivery or providing a service to an adjacent residential property.
- D. It shall be unlawful to park a recreational vehicle on a residential street between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m.

SECTION 4: Title 10, Chapter 24, Section 220 (10.24.010): Management, control and use of municipal parking lots, of the Code of North Aurora, Illinois is hereby amended to read as follows:

Parking lots owned by the Village of North Aurora shall be governed by the following rules and regulations:

- A. The enforcement of the rules and regulations of this chapter is granted to the chief of police and the North Aurora police department. Supervision as to the maintenance of parking lots and signs posted in connection with such parking lots is granted to the superintendent of public works of the village.
- B. The village may enter into leases with private persons, firms or corporations as to the leasing of certain parking places on terms to be approved from time to time by the board of trustees. Such parking places so leased shall be appropriately marked and shall not be used except by the lessee or persons specifically authorized by the lessee.
- C. Parking in the parking lot is limited to ninety (90) consecutive minutes except as to parking spaces privately leased.
- D. Vehicles must be parked in such a way as to be wholly within the marked parking spaces. No vehicles may be parked in the parking lot which are of such a size that they cannot be placed wholly within the marked parking spaces.
- E. No commercial vehicles or recreational vehicles shall be parked in any Village owned lot between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. except for vehicles making a delivery or providing a service to an adjacent property.
- F. The police department is authorized to remove and tow away or have removed and towed away by a commercial towing service, any car or other vehicle illegally parked in the parking lot. Vehicles so towed away for illegal parking shall be restored to the owner or operator of such vehicle only upon the payment of the towing and storage charges incurred.

SECTION 5: If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance or any part thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, or any part thereof. The Village Board of Trustees hereby declares

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

that it would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional, invalid or ineffective.

SECTION 6: This Ordinance shall take immediate full force and effect from and after its passage, approval, publication and such other acts as required by law.

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ____ day of _____, 2024 A.D.

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ____ day of _____, 2024, A.D.

Jason Christiansen _____	Laura Curtis _____
Mark Guethle _____	Michael Lowery _____
Todd Niedzwiedz _____	Carolyn Bird Salazar _____

Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ____ day of _____, 2024, A.D.

Mark Gaffino, Village President

ATTEST:

Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA



VILLAGE OF
NORTH
AURORA

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

Ordinance No. _____

**AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 17 OF THE NORTH AURORA CODE OF
ORDINANCES REGARDING COMMERCIAL VEHICLES**

Adopted by the
Board of Trustees and President
of the Village of North Aurora
this ____ day of _____, 2024

Published in Pamphlet Form
by authority of the Board of Trustees of the
Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois,
this ____ day of _____, 2024
by _____.

Signed _____

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 17 OF THE NORTH AURORA CODE OF ORDINANCES REGARDING COMMERCIAL VEHICLES

(Petition #24-05; Text Amendments to the Zoning Ordinance)

WHEREAS, the Village of North Aurora maintains a Zoning Ordinance which is found in Title 17 of the Code of Ordinances North Aurora, Illinois; and,

WHEREAS, the Community Development Director has identified and recommends text amendments to the Zoning Ordinance as set forth herein; and,

WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider text amendments to the Zoning Ordinance has been conducted by the Village of North Aurora Plan Commission on February 6, 2024 pursuant to appropriate and legal notice; and,

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission has filed its recommendations with the President and Board of Trustees recommending approval of the text amendments described herein; and,

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees adopt the findings and recommendations of the Plan Commission as reasonable, consistent with the general goals and purposes of the Zoning Code and determine they are in the best interests of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: The recitals set forth above are adopted and incorporated herein as the material findings of the President and Board of Trustees.

SECTION 2: Title 17, Chapter 13, Section 11- Commercial vehicles in residential districts, of the Code of North Aurora, Illinois is hereby amended to read as follows:

The following restrictions shall apply to the parking or storage of commercial vehicles on property zoned for residential use.

- A. No commercial vehicles, as defined in section 16.3, shall be parked or stored on any residential premises, except under the following conditions.
 1. Commercial vehicles are permitted to park in residential districts when making a delivery or providing a service adjacent to such residential premises.
 2. Commercial vehicles that are parked or stored in an enclosed structure a fully enclosed permanent structure. Temporary storage tents for commercial vehicles shall not be considered a permanent structure.

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

- B. Commercial vehicle parking may be approved as a special use subject to Section 4.3 (Special Uses). If approved, the special use shall be limited to the particular vehicle and property for which the special use is sought and shall apply only to the applicant and shall not be assignable or transferable.

SECTION 3: Title 17, Chapter 13, Section 12A, of the Code of North Aurora, Illinois is hereby amended to read as follows:

- A. No recreational vehicle shall be parked on or over public right-of-way between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m.

SECTION 4: Title 17, Chapter 16, Section 3 – General Terms, of the Code of North Aurora, Illinois is hereby amended to change the definition of Commercial Motor Vehicle as follows:

Commercial Vehicle. For the purposes of Title 17, commercial vehicles shall be any self-propelled or towed vehicle that meets one of the following categories:

- A. Has a gross vehicle weight, a gross vehicle weight rating, a gross combination weight, or a gross combination weight rating of 12,001 or more pounds (F Plate or greater).
- B. Is a box truck or cutaway (with any plate) where the passenger compartment is completely separate from the cargo area with seating for the driver and no more than one or two passengers.
- C. Has a gross vehicle weight, a gross vehicle weight rating, a gross combination weight, or a gross combination weight rating of 10,001 pounds to 12,000 pounds (D Plate) AND any one of the following characteristics: contains a bucket, lift, towing, dump bed, ladder storage or other similar equipment; is taller than ninety inches (90”) in height; is designed to carry more than fifteen passengers.

SECTION 5: If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance or any part thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions of this Ordinance, or any part thereof. The Village Board of Trustees hereby declares that it would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional, invalid or ineffective.

SECTION 6: This Ordinance shall take immediate full force and effect from and after its passage, approval, publication and such other acts as required by law.

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ____ day of _____, 2024 A.D.

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ____ day of _____, 2024, A.D.

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

Jason Christiansen _____

Laura Curtis _____

Mark Guethle _____

Michael Lowery _____

Todd Niedzwiedz _____

Carolyn Bird Salazar _____

Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ____ day of _____, 2024, A.D.

Mark Gaffino, Village President

ATTEST:

Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk

DRAFT